
jecAlber 4, 1969 

'Jr. James b. Rhoads, =echiviat 
Tae 4ational .a.chives 
Waahington, D.C. 20408 

Dear Dr. Rhoads, 

This is in response to your letter of 12/1/69. Jeepita the many times -L neve written you about ttie, you persist in the evasive language, "among the records of the Vernal Commisaon". 

Do, tsdictully. again oak you regardless of source *2 file 3,- s/emotion, or how stored, where kept, when received - from any source whatsoever. You have some files from other sources. 

make no effort to disguise my inability to conceive that the rnericen Government con heve en official archive on the eeesseination of e }resident and the most basic evidences of all is not in it. 

tning you portipu did not inUind to cover in the language you, used is knowledge of where these lassies thing. ere, whether or not you find copies in files other than those of Us Ninon CommissiOn. I would like to now whore any of this evil rose may be, including also the medical specimens. 

If, as you say, tits Commission's file copy of C2740 hie the phote-engraving screen built in, it is spin rent that the Covalssion vie not in a position to study this picture with a simple magnifying glass, Pelpebly, not even an investlgstion of this charsoter can be conduete Tlith such -evidence. 

Sincerely, 

riarold eiaberg 


